

1. Alexander Graham Bell may have uttered the words "Come Here Watson, I need you," but the British Co-winner of ~~the~~ 1953 Nobel Prize may have said the same thing to his American partner. Name this co-discoverer of the structure of DNA.

Francis Crick

2. Many "villos" have become capitals. For example, Nashville is the capital of Tennessee. But what nation's capital is Brazzaville?

Congo

~~3. First they were made by chopping out a log's interior or stretching~~

3. ~~The name's the~~ Iron serves this purpose for ammonia synthesis, Platinum for the manufacture of sulfuric acid. What term describes a substance that accelerates or inhibits a reacting system in chemistry?

Catalyst

4. Give me the long fellow line which follows
"Listen my children, and you shall hear..."

"Of the Midnight Ride of Paul Revere"

5. MacBeth called it "A Tale told by an idiot," but Milton-Bradley considers it one of their longest-selling games. What is it?

Life

6. Alaska grew faster than any other state in the first half of this decade. Which state is now the least populous?

Wyoming

7. "Mr. President," "Married with Children" and "The Tracy Ullmann Show" ~~are~~ joined "The Late Show" on what fourth commercial TV network?

Fox Television

8. ~~Fixed~~ If you ~~felt~~ a temblor, ~~and~~ what might the next day's newspaper say hit a 2.5 on the Richter scale?

Earthquake

9. Roxanne starred ~~Cyrano~~ Steve Martin and Daryl Hannah. It was based on Cyrano de Bergerac. Who wrote Cyrano de Bergerac?

Rostand

10. Kansas, Kentucky, Arkansas, Iowa, ~~Arkansas~~ are four of the eight states which surround what state?

Missouri

11. You'll only get ten points in few seconds if you tell me who got 100 points in 48 minutes to take the NBA one-game scoring record.

Wilt ~~Chamberlain~~ Chamberlain

12. If you were the wind and you went 6076 feet in one hour, how fast are you?

One knot (do not accept One knot/hr.)

13. ~~So~~ "So it goes," Kurt Vonnegut Jr. often writes. Who wrote "And So It Goes"?

Linda Ellerbee

14. What year saw the assassinations of ~~Martin Luther King, Jr. and Robert F. Kennedy~~
Martin Luther King, Jr. and Robert Kennedy?

1968

15. Calgary is home of the 1988 Winter Olympics and is in Alberta. What is the capital of Alberta?

Edmonton

16. 1 in 13, 1 in 17, 1 in 21. If you draw two cards from a standard deck, what are the odds of drawing a pair? 1 in 17

17. Red Square became a runway last year when a West German youth landed a Cessna there. Name him.

Matias Rust (Roost)

18. Opus is Bloom County's penguin. Opus is also a singular word. What is its plural?

Opera

19. Of Arbitrage, ~~Armitraj~~^{Armitraj}, and Arbitron, which might you find in deuce?

Armitraj (Vijay & Anand are tennis players)

20. For a quick ten points, how many channels are on a standard television?

~~83~~ 82

21. Which direction would you travel to get from Casablanca to Cairo?

East

UC #2

2188

Tossup p4v4

23. ~~Name the~~ Name the device which commands a computer if ~~not~~ moved on a flat surface, and was popularised by the Apple Macintosh

Mouse

~~24. Are you pressing your button harder and faster (Are you sweating)~~
pres

24. Are you feeling feverish? Spell ~~it~~ perspiration

p-e-r-s-p-i-r-a-t-i-o-n

25. Maryland, Virginia, North Carolina, Georgia Tech, Clemson, Duke, Wake Forest and N.C. State are collectively known by what name?

Atlantic Coast Conference or ACC

Tossup

2.2. Stay cool as a cucumber but as hungry as a bear for this Tossup. You'll be on cloud nine and earn ten points if you see the method to this madness. When all is said and done, be first and foremost to tell what type of expression is used ~~in~~ six times in this question

Cliche (accept hackneyed)

25

1 Professional sports usually expand by one or two teams at a time, but the NBA will grow by four in ~~a five year~~ per 1988 and 1989. For 5 pts each, 25 for all four, name these cities

CharlotteMinneapolisMiamiOrlando30

Last year was our constitutional bicentennial. But the constitution wasn't perfect, so 26 amendments have been passed. Name the amendment which have the following duties, Ten points each.

1. Right to bear arms 2
2. Income Taxes ~~begin~~ 16
3. Washington D.C. Suffrage 23

20

3 What term describes a liquid sacrifice to a deity?

Libation20

4 Many medical terms begin with the letter "a" I will define two words which begin with a and you'll earn 10 pts. for each correct word

1. A brain disorder that causes problems in communication, learning, and social behavior

autism

2. Hardening of the arteries caused by the accumulation of calcium and cholesterol on artery walls

arterio sclerosis20

5. British Honduras is no longer. What name does this six-year old nation now have?

Belize

2/88

Bonus P2/5

6 (30) Team up your literary and mathematical experts on this 30 point teaser. Take the titular year in which "it was a cold day in April and the clock was striking Thirteen." Subtract the titular year of the Broadway musical where Abigail + John Adams sing duets. Then, add the year of Odyssey II. What is your ~~answer~~ ^{result}

2218 (1984 - 1776 ~~1776~~ + 2010)

7 (25) Gerry Ferraro was the first ^{Female} major party vice presidential candidate. Sally Ride is the first female astronaut. What ~~is~~ ~~the~~ group took as its first female member Lynette Woodward

Hoflem Globe Trotters

8 (25) Its not where you start, its where you finish. Name for five points each the names of elements 101 to 105

Mendelevium
Nobelium
Lawrencium

Rutherfordium (accept Kurchatovium)
Hahnium (accept Bohrium)

9 (20) The Guru Nadak founded it. 8 million follow it, most live in the Indian state of Punjab. Its members take the name "singh," meaning lion. What faith is it?

Sikhism

10 (30) One of 1987's top stories was the PTL scandal. For five points per word give the original and current meanings of the initials PTL

Praise The Lord

People That Love

11. Placido Domingo is a great singer, Susan Sontag a great writer.

(20) What word do ~~the~~ ~~last~~ ~~names~~ mean in ~~English~~ ~~two~~ languages?
English word Sontag and Domingo both other

Sunday (German & Spanish)

12 "Socrates is corrupting our youth" was a cry in Ancient Greece
(25) Plato blamed this impression on a Greek ribald playwright. For 10 points name him.

Aristophanes

For 15 more points, what play by Aristophanes portrayed Socrates as a Sophist who claimed that the Vortex had replaced Zeus.

The Clouds

13 Mars was named for the ancient god of war. But what
(20) gives it its red color

oxidized (or rusted) iron

14 For 10 pts. each, identify these newsmaking boats
(30) of 1987.

1. The reflagged Kuwaiti Tanker that hit a mine in the Persian Gulf

Bridgeton

2. The boat implicated in the Gary Hart - Donna Rice incident

Monkey Business

3. The boat in which a blind man planned to cross the Atlantic, but weather, not William F. Buckley convinced him

15. (25) Attu, Kiska and Agattu were three islands ^{in U.S. Territory} occupied by Japan during ~~W~~ in 1942. To what group do the islands belong?

Aleutians

16. (20) Take the name of the ~~man~~ ^{woman} in Greek Mythology who lost the race when she picked up the golden apples. Take away one letter and you have the name of a U.S. state Capital. Name the ~~man~~ ^{woman}.

Atlanta

17. (20) ~~People~~ People talk. Computers talk, or at least interface. Give me the Computer term described ~~below~~ for ten points each.

1. The Device which is used to let two computers communicate by phone
Modem (Modulator-Demodulator)

2. The ~~term~~ ^{rate} of measure ~~of~~ data transfer equal to one bit per second
BAUD

18. (20) In 1987 pop musicians kept their titles short. For five points each, give me the artist who recorded these one-word title albums

- | | |
|----------------|------------------------|
| 1. "Graceland" | <u>Paul Simon</u> |
| 2. "Control" | <u>Janet Jackson</u> |
| 3. "Faith" | <u>George Michael</u> |
| 4. "Whitney" | <u>Whitney Houston</u> |

Remainder will arrive Tomorrow
(Apologies for the delay, we just had IM tourney & Midterms back to back)

BONI=Univ. of Chicago B team

19. (20) One painted The Swing, while the other directed The Rules of the Game. For ten points each, identify this French father and son by their first and last names. (Pierre Renoir, Jean Renoir)

20. (20) Bourbon whiskey is spelled with an "e". For 10 points each, from what two nations do we get whisky spelled without an "e".
(Canada and Scotland)

21. "I met a traveller from an antique land
Who said: Two vast and trunkless legs of stone
Stand in the desert."
For ten points each, identify the poem which begins with these lines, and give me the name of the poet. (Ozymandias, by Shelley)

22. Identify the country & western song from the first line, for 5 points apiece.

- A. I hear the train a-coming, coming round the bend. (Folsom Prison Blues)
- B. You left me and you went away, you said that
you'd be back in just a day. (Walking the Floor over You)
- C. Trailer for sale or rent (King of the Road)
- D. See them tumbling down (Tumbling Tumbleweeds)

23. (30) Julius Caesar was of course slain by the Romans. For 15 points each, tell who the remaining members of the first triumvirate were slain by. Your choices are the Romans, Macedonians, Egyptians, Scythians and Parthians.

- A. Crassus (Parthians)
- B. Pompey (Egyptians)

24. (30) The following lines are part of the funeral song written by William Shakespeare for a character in one of his plays. For 15 points each, identify the play and the dead character.

"Fear no more the heat o'the sun,
Nor the furious winter's rages,
Thou thy worldly task hast done,
Home art gone, and ta'en thy wages.
Golden lads and girls all must,
As Chimney-sweepers come to dust.

(Cymbeline, the character is Cloten)